
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 
2/13/2020 10:31:33 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Louis Atwell 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwel I]; Kathy Ares 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=364f879db2614199a2670a91788e963c-Kathy Ares]; Tunisia Johnson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=5cce0adb5f644011926513a 171a9c9b9-Tunisia Johnso]; David L. Esparza 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=e108232a17e74ffeb98331378cd8fcd6-David L. Espar]; Sharon Koike 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =12de970047ec443585183305bef35b14-Sha ran Koike]; Peter Pug Iese 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Evangeline Lane 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =95b9d8d b804945d laadd60af8a431286-Eva ngel i ne Lan]; 
mbove@coblentzlaw.com; Royce Jones [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY / en=Recipients/en=RoyceJones]; 
GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; 
dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; 
Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com; 
gordon@gandersonassociates.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Artie Fields [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=ac3ecaf73edc4c538f3344c6ac33b5d9-Artie Fields]; 
Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com] 

Collaboration Meeting 
WebEx Meeting Only 

2/13/2020 10:00:00 AM 
2/13/2020 12:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: Weekly 
every Thursday from 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM 

Required Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; David L. Esparza; Sharon Koike; Peter 
Attendees: Puglese; Evangeline Lane; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; Royce Jones; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; 

CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; 
mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; 
Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; 
EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; 

Optional 
Attendees: 

lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; Perla Solis; Christopher E. Jackson 
tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu; Artie Fields; Tom Gaul; Heidi Rous 

Please note this recurring meeting wm be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwiseo 



This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany. 

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the 
preceding Monday. 

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox 


